
Town of Auburn
Planning Board

PUBLIC HEARING
October 1, 2014

 
Present: Ron Poltak, Chairman, Karen Woods and Paula Marzloff, Members, Jim Tillery and
Steve Grillo, Alternates.   Russell Sullivan, Selectmen’s Representative.   Minutes  recorded by
Denise Royce.
 
Absent: Alan Côté, ViceChairman. 
 
Mr.  Poltak  called  the meeting  to  order  at  7:00  p.m.   Mr.  Poltak  explained  the  procedure  for
tonight’s meeting and noted the emergency exists.  Mr. Poltak introduced the Board members
to everyone present.
 
Mr. Poltak noted that Mr. Côté was not present for tonight’s meeting and therefore elevated Mr.
Grillo to full voting status for tonight’s hearing.
 
MINUTES
 
Mrs. Marzloff moved to accept the minutes of September 17, 2014 as written, Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.  A vote was taken; all were in favor, the motion passed.
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/CORRESPONDENCE
 
      None were reviewed at this time.
 
GENERAL BUSINESS
 
Informal – Anna Emery
c/o Maureen Sibley
Raymond Road, Tax Map 11, Lot 32
Discuss Potential Subdivision
 
Mr. John Sibley and Mr. John Emery presented the informal presentation regarding a piece of
property located on Raymond Road that was left to them by Anna Emery.  Mr. Sibley began by
saying that what they would like to do is access the property from Sagharbor Drive and cross
over Raymond Road which is currently a Class IV road and then into the property.  Mr. Sibley
and  Mr.  Emery  wanted  to  see  what  the  Board  thought  about  this  possibility.    The  Board
reviewed the plan that was shown to the Board and noted the area in question.  Ms. Michelle
West who is the realtor that is helping the Sibley’s and the Emery’s stated that their goal is to
sell the property and before they market the property they want to see what was possible to do
with the property and if it could be accessible through Sagharbor Drive.  Mr. Poltak did not have
anything negative to say about what they were proposing and explained that they would have to
extend Sagharbor Drive and if they sold it to a developer that he would want to maximize their
investment  by  putting  more  than  one  home  in  there.    Discussion  ensued  with  regard  to
continuing  Sagharbor  Drive  into  the  proposed  property.    Mr.  Emery  and  Mr.  Sibley  both
understood what Mr. Poltak was  telling  them.   Mr. Emery asked  if  there would be a problem
with crossing Raymond Road.  Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Poltak both stated that there would be no
problem with crossing a portion of Raymond Road.  Further discussion ensued with regard to if



one home were to be placed on this lot that they would have to at least pave 300 feet in order
to get the frontage on a Class V road along with some sort of area to allow a fire truck to turn
around in.  Mr. Sibley asked if they could pull a building permit on a Class VI road.  The Board
said no.
 
Mrs. Marzloff talked about a portion of land from SagHarbor to Raymond Road being very wet
and believed  there was a  running stream.   Discussion ensued with  regard  to what would be
required  in  order  to  extend Sagharbor Drive  such  as  redesigning  the  road  from  the  existing
section  of  Sagharbor  Drive  and  dealing  with  drainage  issues.    Mr.  Sibley  and  Mr.  Emery
understood what would be required.  Mr. Poltak stated that they would have to build the road to
town standards which was the state  law.   Mr. Emery asked  if  they could get a  letter  from the
Planning Board stating this.  Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Poltak stated that it would be in the minutes of
this meeting. 
 
At this time, Mr. Poltak reiterated that it would simply state that by extending Sagharbor Drive to
town road standards that they would have the availability of their property for development and
then it would depend on who buys it and what they intended to do with it.  If they intended to
subdivide  then they would need subdivision approval and would be dealing with  the Planning
Board with regard to the road.  Mr. Sibley and Mr. Emery thanked the Board for their time.
 
David Resnick
34 Saddle Hill Road, Tax Map 8, Lot 2 & 32
Discuss driveway width to be 26 feet where
20 feet is the maximum allowed
 
Mr. Resnick began by saying that  they were  in  the process of building a house off of Lover’s
Lane on Saddle Hill Road and that they are in the process of paving the driveway and that there
is a town ordinance that states that the driveway shall be 20 feet.  Mr. Resnick stated that he
was out there with Mr. Gagnon doing some measurements and that he would prefer to have a
26 foot wide driveway and in order to make it aesthetically pleasing he would like the driveway
to be 26 feet wide all the way to the road.  
 
Mr. Resnick also pointed out that he has no neighbors yet and that he has 186 feet of frontage
and did not believe that anyone would notice the difference.  Mr. Resnick also stated that there
was ledge on one side of the house so that’s why he would rather have the wider driveway and
also because they own big vehicles.  Mr. Resnick showed the Board members a picture of the
house which showed the unpaved driveway.  Mr. Resnick also pointed out that Mr. Gagnon had
no problem with what  he was proposing and  that Mr. Gagnon would make  it  look nice.   Mr.
Poltak asked where the property was located on Saddle Hill Road.  Mr. Resnick stated that they
were located way on top of the hill.  Mr. Resnick said that he would just back out of the garage
and  into  the  street.   Mr.  Sullivan  informed Mr.  Resnick  that  the  driveway  is  supposed  to  be
designed in such a way that you would not need to back out into the street because the Board
did not want someone backing into the road.  Mrs. Marzloff asked if he would be paving around
the side of the garage.  Mr. Resnick said yes that they have a spot that they would be parking
their camper way in the back.  Mrs. Marzloff was concerned about the amount of pavement that
was being proposed.  Discussion ensued with regard to the amount of pavement.  Mr. Resnick
stated  that  he was  a  landscaper  and would make  it  look  absolutely  wonderful.   Ms. Woods
asked what type of material he would be using to get access to putting the camper in the back. 
Mr. Resnick stated that it would be round stones. 
 



Mrs. Marzloff asked to see the plan and noted that the house was flipped around and that was
why he was having a problem.  Mr. Resnick stated that there were electrical cabinets that were
in the way was why they moved it around.  Mr. Poltak informed Mr. Resnick that he was asking
for a strange request and that there was a bigger issue which was water runoff and they have
had  issues  with  past  developments.    Mr.  Poltak  pointed  out  that  he  does  not  view  extra
pavement as being conducive to the environmental settings that these homes are built and that
the  Board  needs  to  give  it  some  serious  thought  in  regard  to  what  Mrs.  Marzloff  is  talking
about.  Mr. Sullivan stated that his concern was backing out onto the street and that they are
very specific with not wanting people to do that so finding a way to back around in his driveway
and drive out.  Mr. Sullivan further pointed out that Mr. Gagnon should have been aware of this
and followed the requests for a turnaround in the driveway.  Mr. Poltak asked Mr. Resnick how
he would be turning around.  Mr. Resnick said that he would have to do a three point turn.
 
Mr. Resnick stated that either way he would do the 26 foot driveway as he would start out with
what  the  ordinance  requires  and  then  from  that  point  on  he would  go  to  26  feet  wide.   Mr.
Sullivan asked why he couldn’t make a turnaround.  Mr. Resnick pointed out the ledge issue on
that side of the driveway.  Mr. Sullivan again stated that Mr. Gagnon should have been aware
of  this  issue  and  removed  the  ledge.   Discussion  ensued with why  the  house was  changed
around.  Mr. Resnick stated that the garage was moved because if it was built according to the
plan  that  he would  have  been  driving  between  electrical  cabinets  and  believed  that  it  would
have been a hazard  in  the wintertime.   Mr. Poltak wanted  to know why Mr. Gagnon  took  the
original design and  flipped  it around and eliminated with  the  ledge on  that side  the option of
having a turnaround. 
The Board viewed the plot plan of the property which shows the placement of the house which
shows the garage on one side with a turnaround and now the garage is on the other side with
no turnaround. 
 
Mr. Poltak did not like the idea that once something is approved that changes are made.  Ms.
Woods agreed with Mr. Poltak.  Mrs. Marzloff pointed out that it does deviate from the plot plan
and wanted to know how it got to that point.  Ms. Woods believed that this was a conversation
that they would need to have with Mr. Gagnon.  Mr. Resnick indicated that he had not signed
the papers yet.  Mr. Poltak added that unfortunately all of the preplanning goes to hell when the
application of need takes place in a subdivision and before this subdivision is even developed
that Mr. Resnick is bringing up an issue that shouldn’t exists.  The Board stated that it was not
Mr. Resnick’s fault but that this issue shouldn’t have happened.  Mr. Resnick stated that his son
is already going to school here and that he was doing very well.  Ms. Woods reiterated that the
Planning Board  needs  to  have  a  conversation with Mr. Gagnon  and  that  he  needs  to  come
before the Board to see them.  Mr. Sullivan asked Mr. Resnick if he was the property owner. 
Mr. Resnick said no.  Mr. Sullivan informed Mr. Resnick that technically he can’t even be asking
for  this  cause  he would  need  permission  from Mr. Gagnon  for  such  a  request.   Ms. Woods
asked Mr. Resnick when he would be closing.  Mr. Resnick stated November 17th.
 
Mrs. Marzloff also pointed out that there was a slope easement where he intended to place the
driveway and  that  the  slope  easement  usually  gets  deeded  to  the  town with  the  road.   Mrs.
Marzloff stated that the town will have rights to maintain that slope and do what is needed to do
where you intend to have a paved driveway.  Mr. Sullivan stated that it was an unusual spot to
have a driveway  through a slope easement.   A brief discussion ensued  to  the  location of  the
driveway. 
 
Mrs. Marzloff asked to see from Mr. Gagnon the calculations  for  the  increase runoff when he



comes in with a presentation.
 
Mrs. Marzloff asked where the runoff would be going.  Mr. Resnick stated that it would be going
in between Lot 32 and Lot 31.  Mr. Poltak told Mr. Resnick to talk to Mr. Gagnon and tell him
that the Board has a few concerns. 
 
Mr. Resnick  asked what  he  should  say  to Mr. Gagnon.   Mr.  Poltak  said  to  just  say  that  the
Chairman of  the Board  said  that  it was  under  his  ownership  and  that  he would  like  to  know
where the lot will be provided with a turnaround and that they were concerned with the level of
runoff.
 
Mr. Resnick thanked the Board for their time and exited the meeting.
 
OTHER BUSINESS
 
Mr. Poltak wanted to report back to the Board tonight on a few things and began as follows:
 
Budget  –  That  he  was  going  before  the  BOS  on  Monday,  October  6th  and  the  Budget
Committee on Thursday, October 9th and does not want to take any more cuts this year.  

Matam – Tanglewood is being completed.
 
Mega X – There  is an  issue with Mega X where  the Board requested a  traffic study and  that
Stantec’s  review went over  their estimate and   Mega X  is    refusing  to pay  it and will need  to
take about $500.00 from the Planning Board budget to cover it.
 
Mr. Poltak also read a memorandum from the Building Inspector regarding renovations that are
currently being made date September 22, 2014 (a copy of which is in the Planning Board file)
 
60 Hawthorne Dr – Ms. Royce wanted to inform the Board of what has been going on and now
the  homeowner  wants  to  put  a  shed  within  the  cluster  buffer  which  would  need  a  Planning
Board waiver.
 
ZBA Comments on Cluster Zoning – Mr. Poltak  read an email  from Mr. Stuart of  the ZBA
informing the Board that it was the consensus of the Board that it was wiser for them to avoid
any  conflict  of  interest  by  being  involved  in  this  committee.    A  brief  discussion  ensued  with
regard  to cluster development.   An abutter of  the Haven Drive/Pingree Hill Road Subdivision
was present and believed that it was on the Agenda tonight for discussion and that was why he
was  present  tonight.    He  was  informed  that  it  was  on  the  Agenda  for  Public  Hearing  on
Wednesday, October 15th.   The Board did not  think  that  the cluster subdivision  today wasn’t
what they envision a cluster subdivision would have looked like.
 
Tenn Property – Mr. Poltak informed the Board that he had spoken with Mr. Tenn and that Mr.
Tenn also met with Mrs. RouleauCôté a few weeks ago and did not know the outcome of that
discussion at this time.  Mr. Poltak stated that discussions are ongoing and then we’ll go from
there.
 
ADJOURN
 
Ms. Woods moved to adjourn the Hearing.  Mr. Grillo seconded the motion.  All were in



favor, the motion passed unanimously and the meeting stood adjourned at 8:03 p.m.
 
The next Planning Board meeting will  take place on Wednesday, October 15, 2014 and
will be held at the Town Hall, 47 Chester Road.


